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Malave, Erin
From: Milca Esdaille [milcae@CaribeExports.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 3:45 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
 Cec: Moises Esdaille

Subject: EIN # Correction & Address Change
Dear Sir or Madam:

We have two requests for changes to our Corporate Filing Information:

1.

in November 2009 Moises Esdaille, President, filed to incorporate in Florida under the
name Caribe Exports Incorporated. We were issued EIN # 30-0597401 by the IRS on
January 12, 2010. Our prior accountant made an error when filing the 2010 For Profit
Corporation Annual Report {document # P09000093159, on public file with you) on
January 18, 2010, giving in that report an incorrect EIN ndmber. Please reflect the
accurate number given us by the IRS.

Effective October 11, 2010 please change the Principal Address, Mailing Address and
Registered Agent Address filed with you to the following, which is our new warehouse
and office space for Caribe Exports Incorporated:

929 Shotgun Road
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33326

| work for Moises, and have copied him on this request. If you require a copy of the IRS letter
-assigning us EIN # 30-0597401, I'd be happy to send you a PDF copy of it. Please consider my
name below an electronic signature officially authorizing these requested changes. Please
contact me at 954-474-4898 if you have any questions,

Milca Esdaille

milcae@caribeexports.com
www.caribeexports.com

[X] CaribeExports_Logo Florida

929 Shotgun Road
Fort Lauderdale, FL
33326

(954) 474-4898- Tel

{954) 252-2233 - Fax
{917) 721-3110 - Cell

LR aYWie NiaVak I




